

NSW Women's League Handbook Season 2023/24

Table of Contents

BAULKHAM HILLS BASEBALL CLUB	3
BLACKTOWN WORKERS BASEBALL CLUB	4
EASTERN SUBURBS DOLPHINS	5
MACARTHUR ORIOLES	6
MANLY EAGLES	7
PENRITH BASEBALL CLUB	8
QUAKERS HILL PIRATES BASEBALL CLUB	9
WEST SYDNEY BOOMERS	11
BASEBALL NSW & OFFICIALS	12
BLACKTOWN INTERNATIONAL SPORTS PARK CONDITIONS OF HIRE	13
GAME DAY RESPONSIBILITIES	14
Umpire Notifications	14
Wet Weather Procedures	
Results	14
FINAL SERIES	14

BAULKHAM HILLS BASEBALL CLUB



Position	Name	Contact Details	
President	Don Beileiter Phone: 0447 404 194		
	Email: <u>baulkopresident@gmail.com</u>		
Secretary	Jarrod Salmon	Phone: 0404 882 942	
		Email: baulkhamhillsbaseball@gmail.com	
Vice President	Ben Sweetnam	Phone: 0405 195 395	
		Email: Ben.Sweetnam@justice.nsw.gov.au	
Treasurer	Matthew Jory	Phone:	
		Email: wuseng01@yahoo.com	
Delegate	Steph Lewer	Phone: 0415 148 693	
		Email: stephlewer@tpg.com.au	
Alternate Delegate	Bec Ings	Phone: 0431 613 061	
		Email: rebeccapratley12@hotmail.com	
1st Grade Coach	Chris Ings	Phone: 0412 056 572	
		Email: chrisings86@hotmail.com	
1st Grade Asst. Coach	Jeremy Beileiter Phone: 0412 068 822		
	Email: beileiterjeremy12@yahoo.com.au		
Wet Weather Contact	Jeremy Beileiter Phone: 0412 068 822		
	Email: <u>beileiterjeremy12@yahoo.com.au</u>		
	Home Groun	d	
Postal Address	1 Robyn Place Northmead 2152		
Ground Address	Northmead Reserve		
	Elizabeth Crescent, Northmead		
	Uniform Detai	ils	
Club Colours	Maroon and Gold		
Playing Cap Colour	Maroon		
Playing Top Colour	Gold		
Playing Pants Colour	White		
Playing Socks Colour	Maroon		

BLACKTOWN WORKERS BASEBALL CLUB

	U		
	U		
Position	Name	Contact Details	
President	Nathan Wright	Phone:	
		Email: president.workersbaseball@gmail.com	
Secretary	Craig Forwood	Phone: 0419 404 155	
		Email: secretary.workersbaseball@gmail.com	
Vice President	Natalie Spiteri	Phone: 0400 031 391	
		Email:vpjuniors.workersbaseball@gmail.com	
Treasurer	Phil Spratt	Phone: 02 9864 8911	
		Email: treasurer.workersbaseball@gmail.com	
Delegate	Annette Green	Phone: 0414 673 198	
		Email: annetteg71@optusnet.com.au	
Alternate Delegates	Maddison Tabrett	Phone: 0452 219 195	
		Email: vpwomens.workersbaseball@gmail.com	
1st Grade Coach	Maddison Tabrett	Phone: 0452 219 195 Email: maddi.lenard19@hotmail.com	
1st Grade Asst. Coaches	Matt Hosie/Ben	industrial and the second	
	McGuire		
	Troy Dimmick		
2 nd Grade Coach		Phone: 0410 556 027	
Wet Weather Contact		Email: troychips@yahoo.com.au	
Wei Wediner Comuci	Home Groun		
Postal Address	Blacktown Workers Bo		
	C/- Blacktown Worke Campbell St, Blacktow		
Count Address	·		
Ground Address	Laybutt Sporting Complex Reservoir Rd, Blacktown		
Phone	(02) 9622 7955		
	Uniform Deta	, ,	
Club Colours	Black, Red and White		
Playing Cap Colour	Black		
Playing Top Colour Playing Pants Colour	Black White		
	Black		
Playing Socks Colour	DICCK		

EASTERN SUBURBS DOLPHINS



Position	Name	Contact Details		
President		Phone: 0402 350 971		
President	Henry Twaddell	,		
		Email: easternsuburbsbaseball@gmail.com		
Secretary	Angela Walsh	Email: esiblsec@gmail.com		
Vice President	Troy Vigil	Email: troyvigil@yahoo.com		
Treasurer	Martin Haglund	Phone: 0404 036 540		
		Email: mhag33tg@gmail.com		
Delegate	Peter Neads	Phone: 0418 215 112		
		Email: neads@optusnet.com.au		
Alternate Delegate	Mel Thompson	Phone: 0417 274 339		
		Email: mel.emmagreen17@gmail.com		
1st Grade Coach	Peter Neads	Phone: 0418 215 112		
		Email: neads@optusnet.com.au		
1st Grade Asst. Coach	Laura Neads	Email: <u>Lulu_nsw20@hotmail.com</u>		
2 nd Grade Coach	Jules Southwell	Phone: 0408 777 662		
		Email: Julie.1966@live.com.au		
2 nd Grade Asst. Coach	Mel Thompson	Mel Thompson Phone: 0417 274 339		
		Email: mel.emmagreen17@gmail.com		
Wet Weather Contact		Phone:		
		Email		
	Home Gro	und		
Postal Address				
Ground Address	Chifley Sports Page	rvo		
- Oroona Address	, ,	Chifley Sports Reserve 801-899R Bunnerong Road, Chifley NSW 2036		
	Uniform De	etails		
Club Colours				
Playing Cap Colour				

Playing Top Colour Playing Pants Colour Playing Socks Colour

MACARTHUR ORIOLES



Treasurer Glen McCanna Phone: 0499 103 141 Email: treasurer@macarthurbaseball.com.au Delegate Rodger Morris Phone: 0411 315 004	Position	Name Contact Details		
Secretary Brenda Franks Phone: 0416 237 633 Email: secretary@macarthurbaseball.com.au Phone: 0417 411 668 Email: snrvicepresident@macarthurbaseball.com.au Phone: 0499 103 141 Email: treasurer@macarthurbaseball.com.au Phone: 0499 103 141 Email: treasurer@macarthurbaseball.com.au Phone: 0411 315 004 Email: wheadcoach@macarthurbaseball.com.au Phone: 0411 315 004 Email: wheadcoach@macarthurbaseball.com.au Phone: 0411 315 004 Email: Rodger Morris Phone: 0411 315 004 Email: Rodger.42@hotmail.com Phone: 0404 473 821 Email: info@gnrmedchanical.com.au Phone: 0434 433 511 Email: elleshas@optusnet.com.au Wet Weather Contact Macarthur Wet Weather Line Weather Line Postal Address PO BOX 989 Campbelltown, NSW, 2560 Ground Address Gilchrist Drive, Campbelltown, NSW, 2560 Ground Entry off Goldsmith Ave Uniform Details Club Colours Orange, Black and White Playing Cap Colour Playing Top Colour Orange	President	Shane Dodd Phone: 0410 607 212		
Email: secretary@macarthurbaseball.com.au Senior Vice President Timothy Inglis Phone: 0417 411 668 Email: snrvicepresident@macarthurbaseball.com.au Phone: 0499 103 141 Email: treasurer@macarthurbaseball.com.au Phone: 0411 315 004 Email: wlheadcoach@macarthurbaseball.com.au Phone: 0411 315 004 Email: wlheadcoach@macarthurbaseball.com.au Phone: 0411 315 004 Email: Rodger Morris Phone: 0411 315 004 Email: Rodger.42@hotmail.com Phone: 0411 315 004 Email: Rodger.42@hotmail.com Phone: 0404 473 821 Email: info@gnrmedchanical.com.au Phone: 0434 433 511 Email: elleshas@optusnet.com.au Wet Weather Contact Macarthur Wet Weather Line Home Ground Postal Address PO BOX 989 Campbelltown, NSW, 2560 Ground Address Gilchrist Drive, Campbelltown, NSW, 2560 Ground Entry off Goldsmith Ave Uniform Details Club Colours Playing Cap Colour Black with Orange Peak Playing Top Colour Orange			Email: president@macarthurbaseball.com.au	
Timothy Inglis	Secretary	Brenda Franks	Brenda Franks Phone: 0416 237 633	
Email: snrvicepresident@macarthurbaseball.com.a Treasurer Glen McCanna Phone: 0499 103 141 Email: treasurer@macarthurbaseball.com.au Phone: 0411 315 004 Email: wilheadcoach@macarthurbaseball.com.au Alternate Delegate TBA Phone: Email: 1º Grade Coach Rodger Morris Phone: 0411 315 004 Email: Rodger.42@hotmail.com Phone: 0411 315 004 Email: ndo@gr.42@hotmail.com Phone: 0404 473 821 Email: info@gnrmedchanical.com.au Phone: 0434 433 511 Email: elleshas@optusnet.com.au Wet Weather Contact Macarthur Wet Weather Line Wet Weather Contact Home Ground Postal Address PO BOX 989 Campbelltown, NSW, 2560 Ground Entry off Goldsmith Ave Uniform Details Club Colours Playing Cap Colour Playing Top Colour Playing Top Colour Prose Address Porange Peak Playing Top Colour Playing Top Colour Prose Address Porange Peak Playing Top Colour			Email: secretary@macarthurbaseball.com.au	
Treasurer Glen McCanna Phone: 0499 103 141 Email: treasurer@macarthurbaseball.com.au Phone: 0411 315 004 Email: wheadcoach@macarthurbaseball.com.ac Alternate Delegate TBA Phone: Email: Phone: 0411 315 004 Email: wheadcoach@macarthurbaseball.com.ac Phone: Email: Phone: 0411 315 004 Email: Rodger Morris Phone: 0411 315 004 Email: Rodger.42@hotmail.com Phone: 0404 473 821 Email: info@gnrmedchanical.com.au Phone: 0434 433 511 Email: elleshas@optusnet.com.au Wet Weather Contact Macarthur Wet Weather Line Wet Weather Contact Home Ground Po BOX 989 Campbelltown, NSW, 2560 Ground Address Gilchrist Drive, Campbelltown, NSW, 2560 Ground Entry off Goldsmith Ave Uniform Details Club Colours Playing Cap Colour Black with Orange Peak Playing Top Colour	Senior Vice President	Timothy Inglis	Phone: 0417 411 668	
Email: treasurer@macarthurbaseball.com.au			Email: snrvicepresident@macarthurbaseball.com.au	
Rodger Morris	Treasurer	Glen McCanna	Phone: 0499 103 141	
Email: wlheadcoach@macarthurbaseball.com.a Alternate Delegate TBA Phone: Email: 1st Grade Coach Rodger Morris Phone: 0411 315 004 Email: Rodger.42@hotmail.com Phone: 0404 473 821 Email: info@gnrmedchanical.com.au Phone: 0434 433 511 Email: elleshas@optusnet.com.au Wet Weather Contact Macarthur Wet Weather Line Phone: 0448 890 024 Email: oriolesadmin@macarthurbaseball.com.au Home Ground Postal Address PO BOX 989 Campbelltown, NSW, 2560 Ground Address Gilchrist Drive, Campbelltown, NSW, 2560 Ground Entry off Goldsmith Ave Uniform Details Club Colours Orange, Black and White Playing Cap Colour Playing Top Colour Orange			Email: treasurer@macarthurbaseball.com.au	
Alternate Delegate TBA Phone: Email: 1st Grade Coach Rodger Morris Phone: 0411 315 004 Email: Rodger.42@hotmail.com Phone: 0404 473 821 Email: info@gnrmedchanical.com.au Phone: 0434 433 511 Email: elleshas@optusnet.com.au Wet Weather Contact Macarthur Wet Weather Line Phone: 0448 890 024 Email: oriolesadmin@macarthurbaseball.com.au Home Ground Postal Address PO BOX 989 Campbelltown, NSW, 2560 Ground Address Gilchrist Drive, Campbelltown, NSW, 2560 Ground Entry off Goldsmith Ave Uniform Details Club Colours Playing Cap Colour Playing Top Colour Orange	Delegate	Rodger Morris	Phone: 0411 315 004	
Email: Phone: 0411 315 004 Email: Rodger.42@hotmail.com Phone: 0404 473 821 Email: info@gnrmedchanical.com.au Email: info@gnrmedchanical.com.au Email: info@gnrmedchanical.com.au Ellesha Stephenson Phone: 0434 433 511 Email: elleshas@optusnet.com.au Email: elleshas@optusnet.com.au Phone: 0448 890 024 Email: oriolesadmin@macarthurbaseball.com.au			Email: wlheadcoach@macarthurbaseball.com.au	
Rodger Morris Phone: 0411 315 004 Email: Rodger.42@hotmail.com Phone: 0404 473 821 Email: info@gnrmedchanical.com.au Phone: 0434 433 511 Email: elleshas@optusnet.com.au Wet Weather Contact Macarthur Wet Weather Line Phone: 0448 890 024 Email: oriolesadmin@macarthurbaseball.com.au Home Ground Postal Address PO BOX 989 Campbelltown, NSW, 2560 Ground Address Gilchrist Drive, Campbelltown, NSW, 2560 Ground Entry off Goldsmith Ave Uniform Details Club Colours Playing Cap Colour Playing Top Colour Orange	Alternate Delegate	TBA		
Email: Rodger.42@hotmail.com 2nd Grade Coach Greg Roper Phone: 0404 473 821 Email: info@gnrmedchanical.com.au Phone: 0434 433 511 Email: elleshas@optusnet.com.au Wet Weather Contact Macarthur Wet Weather Line Home Ground Postal Address PO BOX 989 Campbelltown, NSW, 2560 Ground Address Gilchrist Drive, Campbelltown, NSW, 2560 Ground Entry off Goldsmith Ave Uniform Details Club Colours Playing Cap Colour Black with Orange Peak Playing Top Colour Orange			-	
Creg Roper	1st Grade Coach	Rodger Morris		
Email: info@gnrmedchanical.com.au 2nd Grade Coach Ellesha Stephenson Phone: 0434 433 511 Email: elleshas@optusnet.com.au Wet Weather Contact Macarthur Wet Weather Line Home Ground Postal Address PO BOX 989 Campbelltown, NSW, 2560 Ground Address Gilchrist Drive, Campbelltown, NSW, 2560 Ground Entry off Goldsmith Ave Uniform Details Club Colours Playing Cap Colour Black with Orange Peak Playing Top Colour Orange				
### Properties of the image of	2 nd Grade Coach	Greg Roper		
Wet Weather Contact Macarthur Wet Weather Line Home Ground Postal Address PO BOX 989 Campbelltown, NSW, 2560 Ground Address Gilchrist Drive, Campbelltown, NSW, 2560 Ground Entry off Goldsmith Ave Uniform Details Club Colours Playing Cap Colour Playing Top Colour Macarthur Wet Phone: 0448 890 024 Email: oriolesadmin@macarthurbaseball.com.au Email: elleshas@optusnet.com.au Phone: 0448 890 024 Email: oriolesadmin@macarthurbaseball.com.au Email: elleshas@optusnet.com.au Phone: 0448 890 024 Email: oriolesadmin@macarthurbaseball.com.au Email: elleshas@optusnet.com.au Phone: 0448 890 024 Email: oriolesadmin@macarthurbaseball.com.au Email: oriolesadmin@macarthurbaseball.com.au Email: oriolesadmin@macarthurbaseball.com.au Flower Ground Flower Ground			Email: info@gnrmedchanical.com.au	
Wet Weather Contact Macarthur Wet Weather Line Home Ground Postal Address PO BOX 989 Campbelltown, NSW, 2560 Ground Address Gilchrist Drive, Campbelltown, NSW, 2560 Ground Entry off Goldsmith Ave Uniform Details Club Colours Orange, Black and White Playing Cap Colour Black with Orange Peak Playing Top Colour Orange	2 nd Grade Coach	Ellesha Stephenson Phone: 0434 433 511		
Weather Line Home Ground Postal Address PO BOX 989 Campbelltown, NSW, 2560 Ground Address Gilchrist Drive, Campbelltown, NSW, 2560 Ground Entry off Goldsmith Ave Uniform Details Club Colours Orange, Black and White Playing Cap Colour Black with Orange Peak Playing Top Colour Orange			Email: elleshas@optusnet.com.au	
Home Ground Postal Address PO BOX 989 Campbelltown, NSW, 2560 Ground Address Gilchrist Drive, Campbelltown, NSW, 2560 Ground Entry off Goldsmith Ave Uniform Details Club Colours Orange, Black and White Playing Cap Colour Black with Orange Peak Playing Top Colour Orange	Wet Weather Contact	Macarthur Wet Phone: 0448 890 024		
Postal Address PO BOX 989 Campbelltown, NSW, 2560 Ground Address Gilchrist Drive, Campbelltown, NSW, 2560 Ground Entry off Goldsmith Ave Uniform Details Club Colours Orange, Black and White Playing Cap Colour Black with Orange Peak Playing Top Colour Orange		Weather Line Email: oriolesadmin@macarthurbaseball.com.au		
Campbelltown, NSW, 2560 Ground Address Gilchrist Drive, Campbelltown, NSW, 2560 Ground Entry off Goldsmith Ave Uniform Details Club Colours Orange, Black and White Playing Cap Colour Black with Orange Peak Playing Top Colour Orange		Home Groun	d	
Ground Address Gilchrist Drive, Campbelltown, NSW, 2560 Ground Entry off Goldsmith Ave Uniform Details Club Colours Orange, Black and White Playing Cap Colour Black with Orange Peak Playing Top Colour Orange	Postal Address	PO BOX 989		
Ground Entry off Goldsmith Ave Uniform Details Club Colours Orange, Black and White Playing Cap Colour Black with Orange Peak Playing Top Colour Orange		Campbelltown, NSW, 2560		
Uniform Details Club Colours Orange, Black and White Playing Cap Colour Black with Orange Peak Playing Top Colour Orange	Ground Address	Gilchrist Drive, Campbelltown, NSW. 2560		
Club Colours Orange, Black and White Playing Cap Colour Black with Orange Peak Playing Top Colour Orange				
Playing Cap Colour Black with Orange Peak Playing Top Colour Orange		Uniform Details		
Playing Top Colour Orange	Club Colours	Orange, Black and White		
	Playing Cap Colour	Black with Orange Peak		
Playing Pants Colour White	Playing Top Colour	Orange		
	Playing Pants Colour	White		
Playing Socks Colour Black	Playing Socks Colour	Black		

MANLY EAGLES



Position	Name	Contact Details	
President	Hannah Vaughan Phone: 0422 834 006		
		Email: womens@manlyeaglesbaseball.com	
Secretary	Vivienne Hughes	Phone:	
		Email: secretary@manlyeaglesbaseball.com	
Vice President	Cassie Donald	Phone:	
		Email:	
Treasurer	Simon Lowde	Phone: 0403 333 182	
		Email: treasurer@manlyeaglesbaseball.com	
Delegate	Luke Eisenhauer	Mobile: 0433 332 398	
		Email: operations@manlyeaglesbaseball.com	
Alternate Delegate	Hellen Wyatt	Phone:	
		Email:	
2 nd Grade Coach	Simon Lowde	Phone: 0403 333 182	
		Email: simon.lowde@outlook.com	
Wet Weather Contact	Luke Eisenhauer	Mobile: 0433 332 398	
		Email: operations@manlyeaglesbaseball.com	
	Home	e Ground	
Postal Address	PO Box 6190		
	Frenchs Forest, NSW, 2086		
Ground Address			
	Aquatic Reserve,		
	Off Aquatic Drive, Frenchs Forest, NSW, 2086		
Phone			
	Uniforn	n Details	
Club Colours			
Playing Cap Colour	Maroon		
Playing Top Colour	Maroon		
Playing Pants Colour	White		
Playing Socks Colour	Maroon		

PENRITH BASEBALL CLUB



Position	Name	Contact Details	
	Claudine Te Ahuru-	Phone: 0401 441 750	
President	Kostic	Email: President@PenrithBaseball.com.au	
		Phone: 0412 980 817	
Secretary	Aaron De Vries	Email: Secretary@PenrithBaseball.com.au	
		Phone: 0412 129 701	
Vice President	Aaron Leggett	Email: VPSeniors@PenrithBaseball.com.au	
		Phone: 0424 269 780	
Treasurer	Melanie Slater	Email: treasurer@PenrithBaseball.com.au	
B. 1	Claudine Te Ahuru-	Phone: 0401 441 750	
Delegate	Kostic	Email: President@PenrithBaseball.com.au	
		Phone: 0422 079 487	
2 nd Grade Head Coach - Wildcats	Shaun Bowen	Email: Secretary@PenrithBaseball.com.au	
2 nd Grade Asst Coach – Wildcats	Cian Howard	Phone: 0428 779 958	
		Email: cian.patrick@hotmail.com Phone: 0415 573 634	
2nd Grade Head Coach - Blackcats	Peter Godbold	Email: statewide67@bigpond.com	
Zila Glade Head Coucii - Diacktais	relei Godbold	statewideor@bigpond.com	
	Claudine Te	Phone: 0401 441 750	
2 nd Grade Assist Coach - Blackcats	AhuruKostic	Email: President@PenrithBaseball.com.au	
	Claudine Te Ahuru-		
Wet Weather Contact	Kostic	Phone: 0401 441 750	
	Home Groun	Email: President@PenrithBaseball.com.au	
	Penrith Baseball Club Inc		
Postal Address	PO Box 4028	•	
	Penrith NSW 2150		
Ground Address	Andrews Rd Baseball Co	omplex Andrews	
	Rd, Penrith		
Phone	0420 581 276		
	Uniform Deta		
Club Colours	Black & White with red,	yellow, green.	
Playing Cap Colour	Black		
Playing Top Colour	Black		
Playing Pants Colour	White		
Playing Socks Colour	Black		

QUAKERS HILL PIRATES BASEBALL CLUB



Position	Name	Contact Details	
		Phone: 0417 861 339	
President	Danny Vella	Email: president@qhpirates.com.au	
		Phone: 0418 469 403	
Secretary	Kylie Vella	Email: secretary@qhpirates.com.au	
		Phone: 0403 765 886	
Vice President	Adam Panich	Email: seniors@qhpirates.com.au	
		Phone: 0434 491 726	
Treasurer	Melissa Creamer	Email: treasurer@qhpirates.com.au	
		Phone: 0413 300 224	
Delegate	David Watts	Email: dwgaragedoors@bigpond.com	
Delegate	Davia waits	Email: dwgaragedoors@bigpond.com	
Alternate Belonates	Phone:		
Alternate Delegates		Email:	
2 nd Grade Head Coach		Phone: 0413 300 224	
Z ^{IIII} Grade Head Coach	David Watts	Email: dwgaragedoors@bigpond.com	
		Phone: 0413 300 224	
Wet Weather Contact	David Watts Email: dwgaragedoors@bigpond.com		
	Home Grou	nd	
Postal Address	P.O Box 238 Quakers H	lill, NSW, 2763	
	Carbin Pasarya Dya Day	ad Quakara	
Ground Address	Corbin Reserve, Pye Road Quakers Hill, NSW, 2763		
Phone			
	Uniform Deta	nils	
Club Colours	Red & Black		
Playing Cap Colour	Black with Red Peak		
Playing Top Colour	Red		
Playing Pants Colour	White with Black Belt		
Playing Socks Colour	Black or White		

RYDE HAWKS



Position	Name	Contact Details	
President	Owen Talauta Phone: 0407 466 568		
	Email: <u>owen@talauta.com</u>		
Secretary	Kerri Tsui	Phone: 0415 117 804	
		Email: treasurer@rydebaseball.com	
Vice President	Paul O'Neill	Phone: 0418 283 997	
		Email: p.oneill997@gmail.com	
Treasurer	Kerri Tsui	Phone: 0415 117 804	
		Email: treasurer@rydebaseball.com	
Delegate	Paul O'Neill	Phone: 0418 283 997	
		Email: Paul.Oneill@ausgrid.com.au	
Alternate Delegate	Tahnee Lovering	Phone: 0439 456 130	
		Email: tahn87t@hotmail.com	
1st Grade Head Coach	Paul O'Neill	Phone: 0418 283 997	
		Email: p.oneill997@gmail.com	
1st Grade Assistant Coach	Tahnee Lovering Phone: 0439 456 130		
		Email: tahn87t@hotmail.com	
Wet Weather Contact	Matt O'Neill Phone: 0415 950 707		
	Email: stateleague@rydebaseball.com		
	Home Ground	d	
Postal Address	102 Barons Crescent		
	Hunters Hills, NSW, 21	10	
Ground Address	ELS Hall		
	Kent Rd, North Ryde, NSW, 2112		
Phone	0415 950 707 – Matt O'Neill		
	Uniform Detai	ls	
Club Colours	Red and White		
Playing Cap Colour	Red with Black Peak		
Playing Top Colour	Red		
Playing Pants Colour	White		
Playing Socks Colour	Red		

WEST SYDNEY BOOMERS



Position	Name Contact Details			
President	Steven Niven Phone: 0472 989 498			
	Email: steven.niven@infrabuild.com.au			
Secretary	Lyndy Crouch Phone: 0415 364 946			
		Email: lyndycrouch@ymail.com		
Vice President	Justin McCarren	Phone: 0426 502 505		
		Email: j.mccarren1990@gmail.com		
Treasurer	Shane Harris	Phone: 0412 458 249		
		Email: shaneharris@bigpond.com.au		
Delegate	Jamie Cranston	Phone: 0412 036 822		
Alternate Delegate	Jay Niven	Phone: 0404 136 045		
Allerhale Delegale	Jay Niveli	Email: Jay niven 42@hotmail.com		
1st Grade Head Coach	Jay Niven	Phone: 0404 136 045		
	· ·	Email: Jay niven 42@hotmail.com		
1st Grade Assistant Coach	Jamie Cranston	Phone: 0412 036 822		
1 Ordae Assistant Coden	Email: jcran10@hotmail.com			
2 nd Grade Head Coach	Steven Niven Phone: 0472 989 498			
		Email: steven.niven@infrabuild.com.au		
2 nd Grade Assistant Coaches	Justin McCarren	Phone: 0426 502 505		
		Email: j.mccarren1990@gmail.com		
		Phone: 0432130161		
	Tim Hearn Email: timothyhearn57@gmail.com			
Wet Weather Contact	Steven Niven Phone: 0472 989 498			
		Email: steven.niven@infrabuild.com.au		
	Home Groun	d		
Postal Address	PO Box 4018 Werringt	on, NSW, 2747		
Ground Address	Cnr Wilkes & Debrincate Cres Tregear NSW			
Uniform Details				
Club Colours	Bottle green/yellow, grey & black			
Playing Cap Colour	Bottle green/yellow			
Playing Top Colour	Yellow vest, bottle green/yellow undershirt			
Playing Pants Colour	White & grey			
Playing Socks Colour	Green			

BASEBALL NSW & OFFICIALS







Position	Name Contact Details		
General Manager	Mark Marino Phone: 0403 007 890		
	Email: markmarino@baseballnsw.com.au		
Administration Officer		Phone: 9675 6872	
		Email: <u>admin@baseballnsw.com.au</u>	
Competitions Manager	Tyson Crocker	Phone: 0420 405 800	
		Email: tyson@baseballnsw.com.au	
NSW Women's League	Kim Robertson	Phone: 0422 023 217	
Competition Recorder	Killi Koberison	Email: nswwbl@gmail.com	
Compension Recorder		Lindi. <u>IISWWDI@gilidii.com</u>	
NSW Women's League Standing	Luke Eisenhauer	Phone: 0418 283 997	
Committee Chairman		Email: chairpersonnswwbl@gmail.com	
NSW Women's League Standing	Fiona Heath	Phone: 0414 246 106	
Committee Vice-Chairman	Email: fiona@moorebankbaseball.com		
Competition Recorder	Janine Hunt Phone: 0412 250 052 (Results)		
Compension Recorder	Email: nswwblresults@gmail.com		
		India is was consequences	
NSW Women's League Treasurer	Mel Green Phone : 0417 274 339		
	Email: mel.emmagreen17@gmail.com		
NSWBUA Umpire Secretary	John Bailey Phone: 0431 552 303		
(Coordinator)	Email: secretary@nswbua.org		
NSW Scorers Secretary	Janine Hunt Phone: 0412 250 052		
(Coordinator)		Email: nswwblresults@gmail.com	
	Office Detail	s	
Postal Address	PO Box 63		
	Mount Druitt 2770		
Fax	(02) 9675 4533		
Phone	(02) 9675 6872		
1 HOHE	(02) 70/ 3 00/ 2		
Office Address	Blacktown International Sports Park		
	81 Eastern Rd, Rooty Hill, 2766		
Office Hours	8:00am — 4:00pm (Monday — Friday)		

BLACKTOWN INTERNATIONAL SPORTS PARK CONDITIONS OF HIRE



Baseball NSW has the following conditions for the hire of the Baseball Venue at Blacktown International Sportspark

- 1. All Clubs are to treat the venue with respect. Any damage caused to any part of the venue will result in fines being issued to the club(s) responsible.
- 2. BVM ground staff will prepare the ground for each game. Clubs should not interfere with or hinder the ground staff in the performance of their duties.
- 3. Clubs will be advised if there are any changes to ground allocations.
- 4. If any equipment (screens etc.) is used while warming up, it is to be returned to where it was found. If mats are in place on the field, leave them there. Do not throw screens over the fence.
- 5. Glass bottles are banned from the venue. If you bring beer into the venue, make sure it is in cans, and remove the cans when you are finished.
- **6.** Garbage bins are provided in each dugout, and in the change rooms. Clubs who leave rubbish in these areas will be charged an additional cleaning fee.
- 7. The canteen will remain open until the completion of the game. If clubs wish to order food for after the game, please do so as early as possible.
- 8. All vehicles are to park in the gravel car park behind the main diamond, or the bitumen car park near the soccer fields.

 No vehicles are to park on the grass areas, or on the Roadway near Diamond 2. Council rangers will book any cars parked in violation of Signs.
- 9. When warming up throw from the dirt, not the foul lines.
- 10. Take batting practice from the mats provided.
- 11. Home team is responsible for removing and replacing the cover on home plate.
- 12. Away team is responsible for removing and replacing the cover on the pitcher's mound.
- 13. Both teams are responsible for removing and replacing the covers in their respective bullpens.
- 14. When leaving the venue late at night, please keep the noise down, and observe speed limits within the venue

GAME DAY RESPONSIBILITIES

Umpire Notifications

The NSWBUA will advise the Competition Coordinator whenever two umpires are not available for a game. The Draw Coordinator will SMS all delegates.

Wet Weather Procedures

The **Home** team is to contact the following people when their ground is closed due to wet weather/council closure:

- o Opposition club, keeping in mind the distance the opposition must travel
- NSW Women's League Competition Manager, Tyson Crocker, by phone on 0420 405 800 NSWBUA Umpire Co-Ordinator, John Bailey (coordinator@nswbua.org) 0431 552 303

Ground closures will be sms'd to Coaches, Delegates and club Wet Weather officers by the Competition Coordinator as and when advised to the Competition Coordinator.

Results

- Both Grades
 - Home team is to send the result sheet and game sheets via email to the Competition Recorder <u>nswwblresults@gmail.com</u> by 6PM on Monday following the games.
- 2. BOTH (2) game sheets for each match are required.
- 3. Please add a contact number in case the Competition Recorder needs to query any results etc.

FINAL SERIES

	Home		Away
Semi Final (A)	1	٧	2
Semi Final (B)	3	٧	4
Final (C)	Looser of A	٧	Winner of B
Grand Final (D)	Winner of A	٧	Winner of C

GROUND LOCATIONS

GROUND	ADDRESS	SUBURB
Andrews Rd Complex	Andrews Rd	Cranebrook
Aquatic Reserve	Aquatic Drive	Frenchs Forest
Blacktown International Sports Park	Eastern Rd	Rooty Hill
Caddies Creek Reserve	Millcroft Way	Kellyville
Chifley Baseball Complex	Bunnerong Rd	Chifley
Corbin Reserve	Pye Rd	Quakers Hill
ELS Hall	Kent Rd	Marsfield
Gilchrist Oval	Narellan & Gilchrist Rd	Campbelltown
Hammondville	Heathcote Rd	Hammondville
Kellyville Park	Memorial Ave	Kellyville
Laybutt Reserve	Reservoir Rd	Blacktown
Northmead Reserve	Elizabeth Cr	Northmead
Phil Austin	Production Ave	Kogarah
Riverside Baseball Complex	Riverside Rd	Chipping Norton
Tom Evans	Washington Dr	Bonnet Bay
Tregear Reserve	Debrincat Ave & Wilkes Cr	Tregear